Thuli Mbele

From: Charles Hendricks

Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 11:43
To: Thuli Mbele

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Thuli

Mu apologies

No this IBT was not loaded we had to hold it back due to quality issues.
Kind Regards

Charles Hendricks

Office 021903 8374

Cell 073 3000789

Email  dccpt@irsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599

Liguor Ru

From: Thuli Mbele <thuli@Irsa.co.za>»
Sent: Thursday, 27 March 2025 10:59

To: Charles Hendricks <dcept@lrsa.co.za>
Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Hi Charles

Please advise if the below was loaded on the below truck.



Everything else was delivered and POD received, except the below.

Please confirm.
PRSACPT 31585/00030223/1545807IBT 3/18/2025 103026.28 DUTY

Thank you.

Kind Regards
Thuli Mbele

email thuli@irsa.co.za

15 Garfield Road, Newmarket, Alrode, Alberton

Liguor Ku

i

Mandatory safety shoes/Reflector vest required on all LR operation

From: Charles Hendricks <dccpt@lrsa.co.za»

Sent: Tuesday, 25 March 2025 10:52

To: Heinrich Veer <heinrich@Irsa.co.za>; Khotso Moloi <khotso@Irsa.co.za>; Thuli Mbele <thuli@lrsa.co.za>; Celeste Wiggins <celeste @lrsa.co.za>; Reagen Subroyen
<reagen{@lrsa.co.za>; Donovan Magee <donovan@lrsa.co.za>; Sanele Mbuli <sanele@lrsa.co.za>; Brian Phillips <brian.phillins@lIrsa.co.za>

Cc: Brock Tharpe <pbrock@Irsa.co.za»; lohn Donaldson <iohn.donaldson@lrsa.co.za>; Ruaul De Ridder <ruaul@lsa.co.za>; Pieter Le Roux <pieter@Irsa.co.za»; Quintin
Smith <quintin@lrsa.co.za>

Subject: RE: LR CPT Truck Request

Importance: High




